
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 

TO THE READERS OF OUR LADY OF LOURDES’ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 

 
 
The Auditor-General is the auditor of Our Lady of Lourdes School (the School). The Auditor-General 
has appointed me, Linda Gray, using the staff and resources of AuditLink Limited, to carry out the audit 
of the financial statements of the School on his behalf. 
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the financial statements of the School on pages 2 to 21, that comprise the statement 
of financial position as at 31 December 2019, the statement of comprehensive revenue and expense, 
statement of changes in net assets/equity and statement of cash flows for the year ended on that date, 
and the notes to the financial statements that include accounting policies and other explanatory 
information. 
 
In our opinion the financial statements of the School:  
 
y present fairly, in all material respects: 

  
o its financial position as at 31 December 2019; and 
 
o its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended; and 

 
y comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand in accordance with Public 

Sector - Public Benefit Entity Standards, Reduced Disclosure Regime. 
 

 
Our audit was completed on 21 May 2020. This is the date at which our opinion is expressed. 
 
The basis for our opinion is explained below and we draw your attention to other matters. In addition, 
we outline the responsibilities of the Board of Trustees and our responsibilities relating to the financial 
statements, we comment on other information, and we explain our independence. 
 
Emphasis of Matter – COVID-19 
 
Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to the disclosures in note 25 on page 21, which outline 
the possible effects of the Alert Level 4 lockdown as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic. 
 
Basis for our opinion 
 
We carried out our audit in accordance with the Auditor-General’s Auditing Standards, which 
incorporate the Professional and Ethical Standards and the International Standards on Auditing (New 
Zealand) issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board. Our responsibilities 
under those standards are further described in the Responsibilities of the auditor section of our report. 
 
We have fulfilled our responsibilities in accordance with the Auditor-General’s Auditing Standards.  
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion. 
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Responsibilities of the Board of Trustees for the financial statements  
 
The Board of Trustees is responsible on behalf of the School for preparing financial statements that are 
fairly presented and that comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand. The 
Board of Trustees is responsible for such internal control as it determines is necessary to enable it to 
prepare financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  
 
In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Trustees is responsible on behalf of the School for 
assessing the School’s ability to continue as a going concern. The Board of Trustees is also responsible 
for disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting, unless there is an intention to close or merge the School, or there is no realistic alternative 
but to do so. 
 
The Board of Trustees’ responsibilities arise from the Education Act 1989. 
 
Responsibilities of the auditor for the audit of the financial statements  
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements, as a whole, 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion.  
 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit carried out in 
accordance with the Auditor-General’s Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements are differences or omissions of amounts or disclosures, and can arise 
from fraud or error. Misstatements are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the decisions of readers taken on the basis of these financial 
statements. 
 
For the budget information reported in the financial statements, our procedures were limited to checking 
that the information agreed to the School’s approved budget. 
 
We did not evaluate the security and controls over the electronic publication of the financial statements.  
 
As part of an audit in accordance with the Auditor-General’s Auditing Standards, we exercise 
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. Also: 
 
y We identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 

 
y We obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. 

 
y We evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Trustees. 
 
y We conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going concern basis of accounting by the 

Board of Trustees and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the School’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, 
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if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the School to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 
y We evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 
y We assess the risk of material misstatement arising from the Novopay payroll system, which 

may still contain errors. As a result, we carried out procedures to minimise the risk of material 
errors arising from the system that, in our judgement, would likely influence readers’ overall 
understanding of the financial statements. 

 
We communicate with the Board of Trustees regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 
that we identify during our audit.  
 
Our responsibilities arises from the Public Audit Act 2001. 
 
Other information 
 
The Board of Trustees is responsible for the other information. The other information obtained at the 
date of our report is 2019 Analysis of Variance and Kiwisport Statement, but does not include the 
financial statements, and our auditor’s report thereon. 
 
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any form of audit opinion or assurance conclusion thereon. 
 
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information. In doing so, we consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated. If, based on our work, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
 
Independence 
 
We are independent of the School in accordance with the independence requirements of the Auditor-
General’s Auditing Standards, which incorporate the independence requirements of Professional and 
Ethical Standard 1 (Revised): Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners issued by the New Zealand 
Auditing and Assurance Standards Board. 
 
Other than the audit, we have no relationship with or interests in the School. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Linda Gray 
AuditLink Limited 
 
On behalf of the Auditor-General 
Palmerston North, New Zealand 
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21 May 2020 
 
 
The Board of Trustees 
Our Lady of Lourdes School 
96 Shamrock Street 
Palmerston North 
4412 
 
 
 
Dear Trustees 
 
AUDIT MANAGEMENT LETTER  
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 
 
We have completed our audit and have forwarded your school’s financial statements for the year ended 
31 December 2019, including our audit report, to Education Services Limited. 
 
We remind you of your obligation to submit the annual report, which contains the audited financial 
statements, to the Ministry of Education via the School Data Portal. Please ensure that once your annual 
report is submitted that it is also published on your website, if you do not have a website, you can 
contact the Ministry of Education at planning.reporting@education.govt.nz who can publish it on your 
behalf on the Education Counts website.  
 
In accordance with our usual practice, we include in the attached report all matters arising from our 
audit of the financial statements for the School which we consider appropriate for the attention of the 
Board of Trustees (‘the Board’). We have discussed the matters with management and their comments 
have been included, where appropriate. 
 
This correspondence is part of our ongoing discussions as auditors in accordance with International 
Auditing Standards. This report includes only those matters that have come to our attention as a result 
of performing our audit procedures and which we believe are appropriate to communicate to the Board. 
The audit does not relieve the Board of their responsibilities. The preparation of the annual financial 
statements is the responsibility of the Board. 
  
Matters we raise are not intended as an attack or criticism of school related personnel and are based 
on our professional experience. Our recommendations are what we consider “sound” practice in context 
of your school environment. The benefits of our recommendations may not always be apparent from an 
education perspective, however, we are reporting from a financial point of view. 
    
We have prepared this report solely for use by the Board and it would be inappropriate for this report to 
be made available to third parties and, if such a third party were to obtain a copy without our prior 
consent, we would not accept responsibility for any reliance they might place on it. 
 
We would like to take this opportunity to express our appreciation for the assistance and courtesy 
extended to us by officials and staff of the School.  
 
If you would like to discuss any matters raised in this report, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
 
Linda Gray 
Director  
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1. Findings and recommendations 
 
The following matters came to our attention during the course of our audit. These points, whilst not 
exhaustive, represent matters which we believe should be brought to the attention of those charged 
with governance. We have also reported our recommendations for improvement to management. 
 

No Observation Implication Recommendation 

1 Segregation of Duties 

 PRIORITY: BEST PRACTICE   

  
We note that significant portions of 
day-to-day accounting functions are 
solely under control of the Office 
Manager. We wish to emphasise 
that nothing in our review of your 
systems has led us in any way to 
question the integrity of this or any 
other employee. 
 
Because we have a responsibility to 
report weaknesses in internal 
control systems of which we 
become aware, this matter has 
been raised again this year though it 
may already have been raised in 
previous audits. 
 
We appreciate the difficulty in 
segregating the Office Manager’s 
duties due to the size of your 
school, and acknowledge the 
Board’s efforts in implementing 
policies and procedures to mitigate 
this risk. 
 
 
 

 
No further action is required in this 
regard. 

 
No further action is required in this 
regard. 

2 Cash Receipt Procedures 

 PRIORITY: HIGH   

  
In addition to point 1, we noted 
limited segregation of duties around 
who receives, reconciles and banks 
the cash received by the school.  
 
This is something that is raised in a 
general sense each year, however 
due to the higher risk associated 
with cash receipts, this year there is 
more of a focus on this area in 
particular. 
 
 
 
 

 
The internal controls in respect of 
cash receipts leave the school 
vulnerable to misappropriation. 

 
For there to be effective controls in 
place, we recommend that ideally 
one person receipt the cash, while 
another bank and reconcile the cash 
to what was receipted, with 
evidence of this review by means of 
a signature. 
 
We acknowledge that sound 
segregation of duty controls can be 
difficult if not impossible to 
implement in small schools. 



No Observation Implication Recommendation 

3 Alterations to copies of receipts 

 PRIORITY: BEST PRACTICE   

  
Through testing of cash receipts, we 
noted an instance where an 
alteration has been made directly on 
the copy retained in the receipt 
book.  
 
We acknowledge that this appears 
to be an isolated instance. 
 

 
The internal controls in respect of 
cash receipts leave the school 
vulnerable to misappropriation. 

 
We recommend that where changes 
are required to receipts, these 
should be cancelled (with both 
copies retained in the book) and 
new documents issued. 

4 Independent Review of SUE Reports 

 PRIORITY: BEST PRACTICE   

  
During our audit of payroll we noted 
that SUE reports were not being 
reviewed by an independent person 
(one without access to Novopay).   

 

 
The assurance work carried out 
centrally on behalf of the Auditor-
General has found that the Novopay 
system places substantial reliance 
on schools to check the accuracy of 
their payroll. It is therefore important 
that fortnightly SUE reports are 
reviewed by an independent person 
as a check that the employees and 
the amounts paid are reasonable. 
 

 
We recommend that the fortnightly 
transactions and SUE reports are 
reviewed by an individual 
independent of routine payroll 
processing, and who does not have 
access to Novopay. 
 

5 Lack of Review of the 10 Year Property Plan 

 PRIORITY: HIGH   

  
Through review of the minutes of 
meetings of the Board of Trustees, 
we were unable to obtain sufficient 
evidence that the 10 Year Property 
Plan had been reviewed by the 
Board. 
 
The Property Occupancy Document 
(POD) gazetted in accordance with 
section 70 of the Education Act 
1989, requires the Board to prepare 
and annually review a property plan 
that includes all the maintenance 
requirements of the school over a 
continuous ten-year period. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The Board has failed to comply with 
the requirements of the POD. 

 
We recommend that the Board 
reviews the 10 Year Property Plan 
on an annual basis, and ensure that 
evidence of this review is recorded 
in the minutes of meetings. 



No Observation Implication Recommendation 

6 No Budgeted Use of Land and Buildings 

 PRIORITY: HIGH   

  
We noted that use of land and 
buildings is not included in your 
school’s 2019 budget. 
 

 
It is important that the annual 
budget captures all income and 
expenditure items, measured on an 
accruals basis, so that the budget is 
consistent and comparable with the 
annual financial statements, and so 
robust monthly monitoring against 
budget can occur. 
 

 
We recommend that these items be 
included when the annual budgets 
are prepared, based on the best 
estimate available. 

7 Budgeted Balance Sheet Not Signed As Approved  

 PRIORITY: HIGH   

  
Schools are required by section 
87(3)(i) of the Education Act 1989 to 
report budgeted figures for the 
balance sheet and cash flow 
statement.  
 
We note that your BOT approved 
school’s 2019 budget does not 
include figures for these statements.  
 

 
The Board has failed to comply with 
section 87(3)(i) of the Education Act 
1989. 
 
It is important to consider the 
budgeted financial position of the 
school to ensure that the Board can 
effectively manage its working 
capital as well as possible 
legislative requirements, such as 
borrowing limits. 
 

 
We recommend that these items be 
included when the annual budgets 
are prepared and subsequently 
approved by the Board, based on 
the best estimate available. 

8 Supporting Documentation for Principal’s Expenditure  

 PRIORITY: HIGH   

  
While testing the Principal’s 
expenditure we noted that the 
supporting documentation 
sometimes omitted details that 
outlined what the expense was in 
relation to.  
 
This made it difficult for us to 
determine whether the expenditure 
was appropriate and valid for the 
School.  
 
We wish to emphasise that nothing 
in our review of your systems has 
led us in any way to question the 
integrity of any employee. 
 

 
The Public Audit Act 2001 reflects 
Parliament’s concern that public 
entities should not enter into 
transactions or activities that are 
wasteful, or that show a lack of 
probity or financial prudence. In 
particular, probity is concerned with 
whether the expenditure may be 
justified from a public perspective. 
 
Some examples of transactions that 
may be viewed as wasteful or show 
a lack of probity or financial 
prudence include:  
- excessive hospitality (gifting) or  
  entertainment; 
- discretionary expenditure by the  
   principal and/or the Board that is  
   not clearly related to the operation  
   of the school. 
 
 
 

 
We recommend that care is taken to 
include details as to the exact 
nature of the expenditure, as well as 
supporting documentation to 
support sensitive expenditure. This 
creates full transparency and 
protects both the Principal and 
Board. 
 
To comply with the Auditor-
General’s and the Ministry of 
Education’s requirements, we also 
recommend that your Board clearly 
document procedures that are 
consistently applied for all sensitive 
expenditure.  
 



No Observation Implication Recommendation 

9 Independent Authorisation of Principal’s Expenditure  

 PRIORITY: HIGH   

  
We noted instances where the 
Credit Card Statements and 
associated invoices showed no 
evidence of approval on a ‘one-up’ 
basis. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Credit cards and reimbursements 
can be reasonably easily subject to 
error and fraud and have led to 
allegations of inappropriate 
expenditure for some schools.  
 
It is important that all appropriate 
supporting documents are kept and 
reviewed thoroughly on a timely 
basis to prevent errors or 
unauthorised payments. 

 
We recommend that you apply a 
“one-up” principle of approving 
reimbursements and credit card 
expenditure. We suggest that the 
Principal’s reimbursements and 
credit card expenses be approved 
by the Board or Finance sub-
committee and evidenced by way of 
signature on the Credit Card 
Statement. 

10 No formal interest register   

 PRIORITY:    BEST PRACTICE 
 

  

 We noted during the audit that the 
school has not implemented a 
formal interest register. 
 
This register would list any 
affiliations that Board Members and 
management have with other 
entities. Such affiliations would 
include being shareholders, 
directors or board members of any 
other entities. 
 

By identifying these affiliations, the 
register heightens awareness of any 
potential conflicts of interest and 
enables a method of tracking 
related party transactions. Without 
such a register there is a possibility 
that related party transactions may 
go undetected. 

We recommend that the Board 
prepares a formal document which 
states each Board Member’s 
interest. If a Board Member has no 
other interests, this should be noted 
on the document. The register 
should be tabled to be discussed at 
the beginning of each meeting, 
where any updates can be made if 
necessary. 
 

  



2. Summary of unadjusted differences 
 
In performing our audit we have identified the following misstatements that have not been adjusted in 
the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2019.  
 
Management believes that uncorrected errors do not, either individually or in aggregate, have a material 
effect on the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2019. 
 

Description Assets 
Dr/(Cr) 

$ 

Liabilities 
Dr/(Cr) 

$ 

Income 
Dr/(Cr) 

$ 

Expenses 
Dr/(Cr) 

$ 

*no unadjusted differences*     

Total -  - - - 
 
 
  



3. Summary of uncorrected disclosure deficiencies 
 
We have identified the following disclosure deficiencies that have not been adjusted in the financial 
statements. Management has determined that these disclosure deficiencies do not result in the material 
misstatement of the financial statements or non-compliance with the applicable legislative framework. 
 

Disclosure deficiency identified Accounting standard reference 

*no uncorrected disclosure deficiencies*  
 
 
 
 
 
 



4. Updates on matters raised in the prior year 
 
Below follows an update on matters that we as auditors have brought to the attention of those charged 
with governance in the prior financial year. 
 

No Observation Recommendation Update 

1 Segregation of Duties No further action is required in this 
regard. 

Recurring point. Refer to point 1 in 
Section 1 above. 

2 Cash Receipt Procedures Recommend that a cash receipt 
book be used or cash sheets be 
pre-numbered. 

Resolved. Receipt book now 
implemented for full year. 

3 Independent Review of Principal’s 
Expenditure 

That the school follow a ‘one-up’ 
principle, whereby Principal 
expenses are approved by a 
member of the board. 

Recurring point. Refer to point 9 in 
Section 1 above. 

4 Independent Review of SUE 
Reports 

That SUE reports are reviewed by 
an individual independent of routine 
payroll processing.  

Recurring point. Refer to point 4 in 
Section 1 above. 

5 Lack of Review of the 10 Year 
Property Plan 

That the Board review the 10YPP 
and ensure evidence of review is 
recorded in the minutes of 
meetings. 

Recurring point. Refer to point 5 in 
Section 1 above. 

6 No Budgeted Balance Sheet That the Board produce a budgeted 
balance sheet at the start of each 
year. 

Recurring point. Refer to point 7 in 
Section 1 above. 

7 No Budgeted Use of Land and 
Buildings 

That the approved Budget include 
figures for Use of Land and 
Buildings based on best estimate 
available. 

Recurring point. Refer to point 6 in 
Section 1 above. 

8 Long Service Leave and/or 
Retirement Leave Included in 
Financial Statements 

Board to review provisions to 
ensure criteria for entitlement has 
been adequately satisfied. 

Resolved. Employee that provision 
related to is no longer employed at 
the school. 

 
  
 

  



5. Other communications 
 
The following matters relevant to our audit are communicated in accordance with the requirements of 
International Auditing Standards. 
 

Matters communicated Response 

Independence We confirm that we have maintained our independence in accordance with the 
independence requirements of the Professional and Ethical Standard 
1(Revised): Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners issued by the External 
Reporting Board and, in our professional judgement. Other than in our capacity 
as auditors, we have no relationship with or interest in Our Lady of Lourdes 
School. 

Fraud No matters relating to fraud, concerning either employees or management 
came to our attention. 

Non-compliance with laws and 
regulations 

We did not become aware of any non-compliance with applicable laws and 
regulations that may have an impact on the determination of material amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements. 

Going concern As part of our audit we are required to assess the ability of the School to 
continue as a going concern for a period of 12 months post the signing of our 
audit report. The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern 
basis.  
We have not become aware of any events that cast doubt on the School’s 
ability to continue as a going concern for the foreseeable future. Our audit 
report is not qualified in respect of this matter. 

Written representations A copy of the representation letter to be signed on behalf of the Board has 
been circulated separately. 

Accounting policies and financial 
reporting 

We have not become aware of any significant qualitative aspects of the 
school’s accounting practices, including judgements about accounting policies, 
accounting estimates and financial statements disclosures that need to be 
communicated to the Board, other than those already communicated in this 
report. 

Related parties No significant related party matters other than those reflected in the financial 
statements came to our attention that, in our professional judgement, needs to 
be communicated to the Board.   

Fees Fees for the audit have been billed to the School. 

Disagreements with management We confirm that there have been no disagreements with management over the 
application of accounting principles, scope of the audit or disclosures. 

Serious difficulties in performing 
the audit 

We confirm that there were no significant difficulties encountered in performing 
the audit. 

Consultations management made 
with other accountants 

We have not become aware of any consultations with any other accountants, 
other than service providers. 

 

 



School Directory

Ministry Number: 2416
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Jacinta Cousins Principal ex Officio
Caroline Deazley-GilliganPrincipal ex Officio
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Bryan Yorke Parent Rep Elected Business man Jun 2019
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Colette O'Connor Staff Rep Appointed Deputy Principal Jun 2019
Michael Anderson Staff Rep Elected Teacher Jun 2022
Nick Wilson Proprietors Rep Appointed Diocese staff Jun 2022
Jessica Adams Proprietors Rep Appointed Teacher Aide Jun 2022
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Our Lady of Lourdes School (P North)
Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense
For the year ended 31 December 2019

2019 2019 2018

Notes Actual
Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Revenue
Government Grants 2 949,199         895,044         878,181         
Locally Raised Funds 3 28,067           26,100           39,363           
Use of Land and Buildings Integrated 330,880         330,880         330,880         
Interest income 13,454           16,500           13,872           
Other Revenue 124                -                -                

1,321,724      1,268,524      1,262,296      

Expenses
Locally Raised Funds 3 15,691           12,950           30,097           
Learning Resources 4 795,800         738,229         723,703         
Administration 5 53,914           82,500           63,746           
Finance 3,704             -                2,171             
Property 6 407,249         406,280         405,673         
Depreciation 7 44,846           28,500           33,970           
Loss on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment -                -                114                
Amortisation of Intangible Assets 229                -                275                

1,321,433      1,268,459      1,259,749      

Net Surplus / (Deficit) for the year 291                65                  2,547             

Other Comprehensive Revenue and Expenses -                -                -                

Total Comprehensive Revenue and Expense for the Year 291                65                  2,547             

The above Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense should be read
in conjunction with the accompanying notes which form part of these financial statements.
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Our Lady of Lourdes School (P North)
Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2019

Actual Budget 
(Unaudited) Actual

Notes 2019 2019 2018
$ $ $

Balance at 1 January 417,694         417,692         415,147         

Total comprehensive revenue and expense for the year 291                65                  2,547             
Capital Contributions from the Ministry of Education

Contribution - Furniture and Equipment Grant 4,179             -                -                

Adjustment to Accumulated surplus/(deficit) from adoption of PBE IFRS 9 -                -                -                

Equity at 31 December 23 422,164         417,757         417,694         

Retained Earnings 422,164         417,757         417,694         

Equity at 31 December 422,164         417,757         417,694         

The above Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity should be read in conjunction
with the accompanying notes which form part of these financial statements.
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Our Lady of Lourdes School (P North)
Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December  2019

2019 2019 2018

Notes Actual
Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 43,486           65,722           34,557           
Accounts Receivable 9 54,829           58,048           58,048           
GST Receivable 5,779             3,277             3,277             
Prepayments 9,690             3,301             3,301             
Inventories 10 5,439             3,796             3,796             
Investments 11 342,268         420,024         420,024         

461,491         554,168         523,003         

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 14 62,857           86,146           86,144           
Revenue Received in Advance 15 -                2,316             2,316             
Provision for Cyclical Maintenance 16 61,071           57,380           57,380           
Finance Lease Liability - Current Portion 17 29,323           6,992             6,992             

153,251         152,834         152,832         

Working Capital Surplus/(Deficit) 308,240         401,334         370,171         

Non-current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 12 204,678         75,917           104,417         
Intangible Assets 13 550                779                779                

205,228         76,696           105,196         

Non-current Liabilities
Provision for Cyclical Maintenance 16 46,000           44,091           41,491           
Finance Lease Liability 17 45,304           16,182           16,182           

91,304           60,273           57,673           

Net Assets 422,164         417,757         417,694         

Equity 422,164         417,757         417,694         

The above Statement of Financial Position should be read in conjunction
with the accompanying notes which form part of these financial statements.
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Our Lady of Lourdes School (P North)
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2019

2019 2019 2018

Note Actual
Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Cash flows from Operating Activities
Government Grants 284,398         265,044         254,343         
Locally Raised Funds 23,908           26,100           41,519           
Goods and Services Tax (net) (2,502)           -                (1,143)           
Payments to Employees (145,922)       (129,566)       (127,515)       
Payments to Suppliers (155,007)       (146,913)       (129,123)       
Cyclical Maintenance Payments in the year -                -                (1,613)           
Interest Paid (3,704)           -                (2,171)           
Interest Received 16,031           16,500           16,208           

Net cash from Operating Activities 17,202           31,165           50,505           

Cash flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from Sale of PPE (and Intangibles) -                -                85                  
Purchase of PPE (and Intangibles) (77,448)         -                (10,906)         
Purchase of Investments (12,353)         -                (16,167)         
Proceeds from Sale of Investments 90,109           -                -                

Net cash from Investing Activities 308                -                (26,988)         

Cash flows from Financing Activities
Furniture and Equipment Grant 4,179             -                -                
Finance Lease Payments (12,760)         -                (11,686)         

Net cash from Financing Activities (8,581)           -                (11,686)         

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 8,929             31,165           11,831           

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 8 34,557           34,557           22,726           

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 8 43,486           65,722           34,557           

The above Cash Flow Statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes which form part of these
financial statements.

The statement of cash flows records only those cash flows directly within the control of the School.  This means centrally funded 
teachers' salaries and the use of land and buildings grant and expense have been excluded.
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Our Lady of Lourdes School (P North) 500

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2019

1.   Statement of Accounting Policies

a) Reporting Entity

b) Basis of Preparation
Reporting Period

Basis of Preparation

Financial Reporting Standards Applied

Standard early adopted

PBE Accounting Standards Reduced Disclosure Regime

Measurement Base

Presentation Currency

Specific Accounting Policies

The School qualifies for Tier 2 as the school is not publicly accountable and is not considered large as it falls below the 
expenditure threshold of $30 million per year. All relevant reduced disclosure concessions have been taken.

Our Lady of Lourdes School (P North) (the School) is a Crown entity as specified in the Crown Entities Act 2004 and a school as 
described in the Education Act 1989. The Board of Trustees (the Board) is of the view that the School is a public benefit entity for 
financial reporting purposes.

The accounting policies used in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.

These financial statements are presented in New Zealand dollars, rounded to the nearest dollar.

The financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis unless otherwise noted in a specific 
accounting policy.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, and the accounting policies have been consistently 
applied throughout the period.

The financial reports have been prepared for the period 1 January 2019 to 31 December 2019 and in accordance 
with the requirements of the Public Finance Act 1989.

The Education Act 1989 requires the School, as a Crown entity, to prepare financial statements in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting practice. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
practice in New Zealand, applying Public Sector Public Benefit Entity (PBE) Standards Reduced Disclosure Regime as 
appropriate to public benefit entities that qualify for Tier 2 reporting. The school is considered a Public Benefit Entity as it meets 
the criteria specified as “having a primary objective to provide goods and/or services for community or social benefit and where 
any equity has been provided with a view to supporting that primary objective rather than for financial return to equity holders”. 

In line with the Financial Statements of the Government, the School has elected to early adopt PBE IFRS 9 Financial 
Instruments. PBE IFRS 9 replaces PBE IPSAS 29 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. Information about the 
adoption of PBE IFRS 9 is provided in Note 27.
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Critical Accounting Estimates And Assumptions

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

Cyclical Maintenance Provision

Critical Judgements in applying accounting policies
Management has exercised the following critical judgements in applying accounting policies:

Classification of leases

Recognition of grants

c) Revenue Recognition

Government Grants

Other Grants

The School reviews the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting date. The School 
believes that the estimated useful lives of the property, plant and equipment as disclosed in the Significant Accounting Policies 
are appropriate to the nature of the property, plant and equipment at reporting date. Property, plant and equipment is disclosed at 
note 12.

A school recognises its obligation to maintain the Ministry’s buildings in a good state of repair as a provision for cyclical 
maintenance. This provision relates mainly to the painting of the school buildings. The estimate is based on the school’s long 
term maintenance plan which is prepared as part of its 10 Year Property Planning process. During the year, the Board assesses 
the reasonableness of its 10 Year Property Plan on which the provision is based. Cyclical maintenance is disclosed at Note 16.

The school receives funding from the Ministry of Education. The following are the main types of funding that the School receives;

Operational grants are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding, which is in the year that the funding is 
received. 

Teachers salaries grants are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding in the salary period they relate 
to. The grants are not received in cash by the School and are paid directly to teachers by the Ministry of Education. 

Determining whether a lease is a finance lease or an operating lease requires judgement as to whether the lease transfers 
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the school. Judgement is required on various aspects that include, but are 
not limited to, the fair value of the leased asset, the economic life of the leased asset, whether or not to include renewal options 
in the lease term, and determining an appropriate discount rate to calculate the present value of the minimum lease payments. 
Classification as a finance lease means the asset is recognised in the statement of financial position as property, plant, and 
equipment, whereas for an operating lease no such asset is recognised.

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the 
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses. Actual results may differ 
from these estimates. 
  
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in 
the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

The School reviews the grants monies received at the end of each reporting period and whether any require a provision to 
carryforward amounts unspent. The School believes all grants received have been appropriately recognised as a liability if 
required. Government grants are disclosed at note 2.

Other grants are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding, unless there are unfulfilled conditions 
attached to the grant, in which case the amount relating to the unfulfilled conditions is recognised as a liability and released to 
revenue as the conditions are fulfilled. 
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Donations, Gifts and Bequests

Interest Revenue

d) Use of Land and Buildings Expense

e) Operating Lease Payments

f) Finance Lease Payments 

g) Cash and Cash Equivalents

h) Accounts Receivable

Prior Year Policy

i) Inventories

Donations, gifts and bequests are recorded as revenue when their receipt is formally acknowledged by the School. 

Accounts Receivable represents items that the School has issued invoices for or accrued for, but has not received payment for 
at year end. Receivables are initially recorded at fair value and subsequently recorded at the amount the School realistically 
expects to receive. A receivable is considered uncollectable where there is objective evidence the School will not be able to 
collect all amounts due. The amount that is uncollectable (the provision for uncollectibility) is the difference between the amount 
due and the present value of the amounts expected to be collected. 

Grants for the use of land and buildings are also not received in cash by the School as they equate to the deemed expense for 
using the land and buildings which are owned by the Proprietor. Use of land and building grants are recorded as income in the 
period the school uses the land and building.

Inventories are consumable items held for sale and comprise of stationery and school uniforms.  They are stated at the lower of 
cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on a first in, first out basis.  Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in 
the ordinary course of activities less the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. Any write down from cost to net realisable 
value is recorded as an expense in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense in the period of the write down. 

Interest Revenue earned on cash and cash equivalents and investments is recorded as revenue in the period it is earned.

Finance lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance 
charge is allocated to each period during the lease term on an effective interest basis.

Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense on a straight 
line basis over the term of the lease.

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, bank balances, deposits held at call with banks, and other short term highly 
liquid investments with original maturities of 90 days or less, and bank overdrafts.  The carrying amount of cash and cash 
equivalents represent fair value.

The property from which the School operates is owned by the Proprietor. The expense is based on an assumed 
market rental yield on the land and buildings as used for rating purposes. This is a non-cash expense that is offset by
a non-cash grant from the Proprietor.

Short-term receivables are recorded at the amount due, less an allowance for credit losses. The school applies the simplified 
expected credit loss model of recognising lifetime expected credit losses for receivables. In measuring expected credit losses, 
short-term receivables have been assessed on a collective basis as they possess shared credit risk characteristics. They have 
been grouped based on the days past due. Short-term receivables are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of 
recovery. Indicators that there is no reasonable expectation of recovery include the debtor being in liquidation.
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j) Investments

Prior Year Policy

k) Property, Plant and Equipment

Finance Leases

Depreciation 

The estimated useful lives of the assets are:
Building Improvements         10 years
Furniture and Equipment      5-15 years
Information and Communication         5 years
Library Resources        12.5% DV
Leased assets are depreciated over the life of the lease.

Bank term deposits are initially measured at the amount invested. Interest is subsequently accrued and added to the investment 
balance. A loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognised if the estimated loss allowance is not trivial.

Improvements to buildings owned by the Crown are recorded at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.  

Property, plant and equipment acquired with individual values under $500 are not capitalised, they are recognised as an expense 
in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

Gains and losses on disposals (i.e.  sold or given away) are determined by comparing the proceeds received with the carrying 
amounts (i.e.  the book value). The gain or loss arising from the disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is 
recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

Land and buildings owned by the Proprietor are excluded from these financial statements.  The Board’s use of the land and 
buildings as ‘occupant’ is based on a property occupancy document.  

A finance lease transfers to the lessee substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset, whether or not 
title is eventually transferred. At the start of the lease term, finance leases are recognised as assets and liabilities in the 
statement of financial position at the lower of the fair value of the leased asset or the present value of the minimum lease 
payments. The finance charge is charged to the surplus or deficit over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate 
of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. The amount recognised as an asset is depreciated over its useful life. If there 
is no reasonable certainty whether the school will obtain ownership at the end of the lease term, the asset is fully depreciated 
over the shorter of the lease term and its useful life.

Property, plant and equipment except for library resources are depreciated over their estimated useful lives on a straight line 
basis.  Library resources are depreciated on a diminishing value basis. Depreciation of all assets is reported in the Statement of 
Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost or, in the case of donated assets, fair value at the date of receipt, less 
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.  Cost or fair value as the case may be, includes those costs that relate directly 
to bringing the asset to the location where it will be used and making sure it is in the appropriate condition for its intended use.

Bank term deposits for periods exceeding 90 days are classified as investments and are initially measured at the amount 
invested. Interest is subsequently accrued and added to the investment balance. After initial recognition bank term deposits are 
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method less impairment.

Investments that are shares are categorised as “available for sale” for accounting purposes in accordance with financial reporting 
standards. Share investments are recognised initially by the School at fair value plus transaction costs. At balance date the 
School has assessed whether there is any evidence that an investment is impaired. Any impairment, gains or losses are 
recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

After initial recognition any investments categorised as available for sale are measured at their fair value without any deduction 
for transaction costs the school may incur on sale or other disposal.
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l) Intangible Assets
Software costs

m) Impairment of property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets

n) Accounts Payable

The school does not hold any cash generating assets. Assets are considered cash generating where their primary objective is to 
generate a commercial return. 

Non cash generating assets
Property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets held at cost that have a finite useful life are reviewed for impairment 
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is 
recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable service amount. The recoverable 
service amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

Value in use is determined using an approach based on either a depreciated replacement cost approach, restoration cost 
approach, or a service units approach. The most appropriate approach used to measure value in use depends on the nature of 
the impairment and availability of information.

If an asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable service amount, the asset is regarded as impaired and the carrying amount 
is written down to the recoverable amount. The total impairment loss is recognised in the surplus or deficit.

The reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in the surplus or deficit.

Computer software licences with individual values under $1,000 are not capitalised, they are recognised as an expense in the 
Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense when incurred.

Accounts Payable represents liabilities for goods and services provided to the School prior to the end of the financial year which 
are unpaid.  Accounts Payable are recorded at the amount of cash required to settle those liabilities. The amounts are unsecured 
and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition.

Computer software that the school receives from the Ministry of Education is normally acquired through a non-exchange 
transaction and is not of a material amount. It's fair value can be assessed at time of acquisition if no other methods lead to a fair 
value determination.  Computer software purchased directly from suppliers at market rates are considered exchange transactions 
and the fair value is the amount paid for the software. 

The carrying value of software is amortised on a straight line basis over its useful life.  The useful life of software is estimated as 
three years.  The amortisation charge for each period and any impairment loss is recorded in the Statement of Comprehensive 
Revenue and Expense. 

Computer software acquired by the School are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the 
specific software.  Costs associated with subsequent maintenance or licensing of software are recognised as an expense in the 
Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense when incurred.
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o) Employee Entitlements
Short-term employee entitlements

Long-term employee entitlements

p) Revenue Received in Advance

q) Funds Held in Trust 

r) Shared Funds 

s) Provision for Cyclical Maintenance

t) Financial Assets and Liabilities

Employee benefits that are due to be settled within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employee
renders the related service are measured based on accrued entitlements at current rates of pay. 
These include salaries and wages accrued up to balance date, annual leave earned to but not yet taken at balance date. 

The School holds sufficient funds to enable the refund of unearned fees in relation to international students, should the School be 
unable to provide the services to which they relate.  

Employee benefits that are due to be settled beyond 12 months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the 
related service, such as long service leave and retirement gratuities, have been calculated on an actuarial basis. The calculations 
are based on:

• likely future entitlements accruing to staff, based on years of service, years to entitlement, the likelihood that staff will reach the 
point of entitlement, and contractual entitlement information; and

• the present value of the estimated future cash flows.

Revenue received in advance relates to fees received from students and grants received where there are unfulfilled obligations 
for the School to provide services in the future.  The fees are recorded as revenue as the obligations are fulfilled and the fees 
earned.  

Shared Funds are held on behalf of a cluster of  participating schools as agreed with the Ministry of Education. The cluster of 
schools operate activities outside of school control. These amounts are not recorded in the Statement of Revenue and Expense.  
The School holds sufficient funds to enable the funds to be used for their intended purpose.

Funds are held in trust where they have been received by the School for a specified purpose, or are being held on behalf of a 
third party and these transactions are not recorded in the Statement of Revenue and Expense. The School holds sufficient funds 
to enable the funds to be used for their intended purpose at any time.

The School’s financial liabilities comprise accounts payable, borrowings, finance lease liability, and painting contract liability. All of 
these financial liabilities are categorised as “financial liabilities measured at amortised cost” for accounting purposes in 
accordance with financial reporting standards.

Investments that are shares are categorised as “available for sale” for accounting purposes in accordance with financial reporting 
standards.

The School’s financial assets comprise cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, and investments.  All of these financial 
assets, except for investments that are shares, are categorised as “loans and receivables” for accounting purposes in 
accordance with financial reporting standards.  

The property from which the school operates is owned by the Proprietor. The Board is responsible for maintaining the land, 
building and other facilities on the School site in a state of good order and repair.

Cyclical maintenance, which involves painting the interior and exterior of the School, makes up the most significant part of the 
Board's responsibilities outside day-to-day maintenance. The provisions for cyclical maintenance represents the obligations the 
Board has to the Proprietor and is based on the Board's ten year property plan (10YPP).
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u) Borrowings

v) Goods and Services Tax (GST)

w) Budget Figures 

x) Services received in-kind
From time to time the School receives services in-kind, including the time of volunteers. The School has elected not to recognise 
services received in kind in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense. 

The financial statements have been prepared on a GST exclusive basis, with the exception of accounts receivable and accounts 
payable which are stated as GST inclusive.

The net amount of GST paid to, or received from, the IRD, including the GST relating to investing and financing activities, is 
classified as a net operating cash flow in the statements of cash flows. 

Commitments and contingencies are disclosed exclusive of GST.

The budget figures are extracted from the School budget that was approved by the Board at the start of the year. 

Borrowings on normal commercial terms are initially recognised at the amount borrowed plus transaction costs. Interest due on 
the borrowings is subsequently accrued and added to the borrowings balance. Borrowings are classified as current liabilities 
unless the school has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after balance date.       
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
Grants determined by the Minister of Education for operational activities includes all items (core components) included in the 
Operational Funding notice.

Borrowings include but not limited to bank overdrafts, operating leases, finance leases, painting contracts and term loans.
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2.  Government Grants
2019 2019 2018

Actual
Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Operational Grants 238,908         221,478         231,356         
Teachers' Salaries Grants 666,221         630,000         617,834         
Other MoE Grants 44,070           43,566           28,991           

949,199         895,044         878,181         

3.  Locally Raised Funds

Local funds raised within the School's community are made up of:
2019 2019 2018

Actual
Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual
Revenue $ $ $

Donations 9,033             16,300           25,394           
Activities 8,263             4,650             835                
Trading 5,779             5,150             6,825             
Fundraising 4,479             -                 -                 
Other Revenue 513                -                 6,309             

28,067           26,100           39,363           

Expenses
Activities 13,481           10,150           23,085           
Trading 2,008             2,800             6,832             
Fundraising (Costs of Raising Funds) 202                -                 180                

15,691           12,950           30,097           

Surplus for the year Locally raised funds 12,376           13,150           9,266             

4.  Learning Resources
2019 2019 2018

Actual
Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Curricular 20,016           30,163           23,511           
Library Resources 211                -                 -                 
Employee Benefits - Salaries 736,971         689,066         679,917         
Staff Development 25,598           17,000           14,910           
Equipment Repairs 110                2,000             1,217             
Information & Communication Technology 12,894           -                 4,148             

795,800         738,229         723,703         

5.  Administration
2019 2019 2018

Actual
Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Audit Fee 5,522             4,900             4,872             
Board of Trustees Fees 3,435             3,500             3,350             
Board of Trustees Expenses 2,888             4,200             3,251             
Communication 2,742             3,650             3,130             
Consumables 5,845             9,400             1,485             
Operating Lease -                 2,800             -                 
Other 6,335             6,250             3,781             
Employee Benefits - Salaries 22,415           40,500           37,348           
Insurance 2,912             3,800             2,620             
Service Providers, Contractors and Consultancy 1,820             3,500             3,909             

53,914           82,500           63,746           
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6.  Property
2019 2019 2018

Actual
Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Caretaking and Cleaning Consumables 6,487             6,000             4,016             
Cyclical Maintenance Expense 8,200             2,600             9,955             
Grounds 5,420             4,700             5,665             
Heat, Light and Water 8,826             10,700           10,468           
Rates 2,942             3,200             2,956             
Repairs and Maintenance 12,217           15,000           10,742           
Use of Land and Buildings 330,880         330,880         330,880         
Security 3,213             3,200             2,937             
Employee Benefits - Salaries 28,430           30,000           28,054           
Consultancy And Contract Services 634                -                 -                 

407,249         406,280         405,673         

7. Depreciation
2019 2019 2018

Actual
Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Building Improvements 93                  -                 -                 
Furniture and Equipment 15,103           13,600           16,210           
Information and Communication Technology 13,102           9,537             11,367           
Leased Assets 15,171           4,105             4,893             
Library Resources 1,377             1,258             1,500             

44,846           28,500           33,970           

8. Cash and Cash Equivalents
2019 2019 2018

Actual
Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Cash on Hand 500                -                 -                 
Bank Current Account 42,986           65,722           34,557           

43,486           65,722           34,557           

9. Accounts Receivable
2019 2019 2018

Actual
Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Receivables 1,967             -                 -                 
Banking Staffing Underuse 3,138             4,572             4,572             
Interest Receivable 1,998             4,575             4,575             
Teacher Salaries Grant Receivable 47,726           48,901           48,901           

54,829           58,048           58,048           

Receivables from Exchange Transactions 3,965             4,575             4,575             
Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions 50,864           53,473           53,473           

54,829           58,048           58,048           

Cash equivalents for Cash Flow Statement

The carrying value of short-term deposits with maturity dates of 90 days or less approximates their fair value.

The use of land and buildings figure represents 8% of the school’s total property value. This is used as a 'proxy' for the market rental 
of the property. Property values are established as part of the nation-wide revaluation exercise that is conducted every 30 June for 
the Ministry of Education’s year-end reporting purposes. 
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10. Inventories
2019 2019 2018

Actual
Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Stationery 2,353             904                904                
School Uniforms 694                2,892             2,892             
Sports Uniforms 2,392             -                 -                 

5,439             3,796             3,796             

11. Investments

The School's investment activities are classified as follows:
2019 2019 2018

Actual
Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Current Asset
Short-term Bank Deposits 342,268         420,024         420,024         

Total Investments 342,268         420,024         420,024         

12. Property, Plant and Equipment

Opening 
Balance (NBV) Additions Disposals Impairment Depreciation Total (NBV)

2019 $ $ $ $ $ $

Building Improvements -                 2,520             - - (93) 2,427             
Furniture and Equipment 56,270           24,112           - - (15,103) 65,279           
Information and Communication Technology 14,318           50,967           - - (13,102) 52,183           
Leased Assets 23,326           66,451           - - (15,171) 74,606           
Library Resources 10,503           1,057             - - (1,377) 10,183           

Balance at 31 December 2019 104,417         145,107         - - (44,846) 204,678         

Cost or 
Valuation

Accumulated 
Depreciation

Net Book 
Value

2019 $ $ $

Building Improvements 2,520             (93) 2,427             
Furniture and Equipment 211,320         (146,041) 65,279           
Information and Communication 77,707           (25,524) 52,183           
Leased Assets 96,149           (21,543) 74,606           
Library Resources 44,085           (33,902) 10,183           

Balance at 31 December 2019 431,781         (227,103) 204,678         
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12. Property, Plant and Equipment continued.

Opening 
Balance (NBV) Additions Disposals Impairment Depreciation Total (NBV)

2018 $ $ $ $ $ $

Furniture and Equipment 63,394           9,088             (2) - (16,210) 56,270           
Information and Communication Technology 25,686           -                 (1) - (11,367) 14,318           
Leased Assets 7,772             26,018           (5,571) - (4,893) 23,326           
Library Resources 10,385           1,817             (199) - (1,500) 10,503           

Balance at 31 December 2018 107,237         36,923           (5,773) - (33,970) 104,417         

Cost or 
Valuation

Accumulated 
Depreciation

Net Book 
Value

2018 $ $ $

Furniture and Equipment 218,091         (161,821) 56,270           
Information and Communication 173,836         (159,518) 14,318           
Leased Assets 29,698           (6,372) 23,326           
Library Resources 43,028           (32,525) 10,503           

Balance at 31 December 2018 464,653         (360,236) 104,417         

13. Intangible Assets

The School's Intangible Assets are made up of acquired computer software.

Internally
Acquired generated Total
software software $

Cost
Balance at 1 January 2018 1,100             -                 1,100             
Additions -                 -                 
Disposals -                 -                 
Balance at 31 December 2018 1,100             -                 1,100             
Additions 
Disposals -                 -                 
Balance at 31 December 2019 1,100             -                 1,100             

Accumulated Amortisation and impairment losses
Balance at 1 January 2018 46                  -                 46                  
Amortisation expense 275 -                 275                
Disposals -                 -                 -                 
Impairment losses -                 -                 -                 
Balance at 31 December 2018 321                -                 321                
Amortisation expense 229                -                 229                
Disposals -                 -                 -                 
Impairment losses -                 -                 -                 
Balance at 31 December 2019 550                -                 550                

Carrying amounts
At 1 January 2018 1,054             -                 1,054             
At 31 December 2018 779                -                 779                
At 31 December 2019 550                -                 550                

There are no restrictions over the title of the school's intangible assets, nor are any intangible assets pledged as security for
liabilities.
Capital commitments
The amount of contractual commitments for the acquisition of intangible assets is $nil (2018 $nil)
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14. Accounts Payable
2019 2019 2018

Actual
Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Operating Creditors 5,915             5,078             5,076             
Accruals 4,900             7,872             7,872             
Capital Accruals for PPE items 1,210             -                 -                 
Employee Entitlements - Salaries 49,479           51,045           51,045           
Employee Entitlements - Leave Accrual 1,353             22,151           22,151           

62,857           86,146           86,144           

Payables for Exchange Transactions 62,857           86,146           86,144           
Payables for Non-exchange Transactions - Taxes Payable (PAYE and Rates) -                 -                 -                 
Payables for Non-exchange Transactions  - Other -                 -                 -                 

62,857           86,146           86,144           
The carrying value of payables approximates their fair value.

15. Revenue Received in Advance
2019 2019 2018

Actual
Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Receipts in Advance -                 466                466                
Revenue in Advance - Barnardos/Office Max -                 1,850             1,850             

-                 2,316             2,316             

16. Provision for Cyclical Maintenance
2019 2019 2018

Actual
Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Provision at the Start of the Year 98,871           98,871           93,081           
Increase to the Provision During the Year 9,428             2,600             9,954             
Adjustment to the Provision (1,228)            -                 1                    
Use of the Provision During the Year -                 -                 (4,165)            

Provision at the End of the Year 107,071         101,471         98,871           

Cyclical Maintenance - Current 61,071           57,380           57,380           
Cyclical Maintenance - Term 46,000           44,091           41,491           

107,071         101,471         98,871           

17. Finance Lease Liability

2019 2019 2018

Actual
Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

No Later than One Year 34,552           6,992             8,417             
Later than One Year and no Later than Five Years 53,299           16,182           18,550           

87,851           23,174           26,967           

The School has entered into a number of finance lease agreements for computers and other ICT equipment.  Minimum lease 
payments payable:
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18. Related Party Transactions

19. Remuneration

Key management personnel compensation

2019 2018
Actual Actual

$ $
Board Members
Remuneration 3,435             3,350             
Full-time equivalent members 0.10               0.14               

Leadership Team
Remuneration 378,862         445,029         
Full-time equivalent members 4.07               5.00               

Total key management personnel remuneration 382,297         448,379         
Total full-time equivalent personnel 4.17               5.14               

The full time equivalent for Board members has been determined based on attendance at Board meetings, Committee meetings and 
for other obligations of the Board, such as stand downs and suspensions, plus the estimated time for Board members to prepare for 
meetings.

Key management personnel of the School include all trustees of the Board, Principal, Deputy Principals and Heads of Departments.

The School is a controlled entity of the Crown, and the Crown provides the major source of revenue to the school. The school enters 
into transactions with other entities also controlled by the Crown, such as government departments, state-owned enterprises and 
other Crown entities. Transactions with these entities are not disclosed as  they occur on terms and conditions no more or less 
favourable than those that it is reasonable to expect the school would have adopted if dealing with that entity at arm’s length.

The Proprietor provides land and buildings free of charge for use by the Board as noted in Note 1(c). The estimated value of this use 
during 2019 is included in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense as “Use of land and buildings ”. 

Related party disclosures have not been made for transactions with related parties that are within a normal supplier or client/recipient 
relationship on terms and condition no more or less favourable than those that it is reasonable to expect the school would have 
adopted in dealing with the party at arm’s length in the same circumstances. Further, transactions with other government agencies 
(for example, Government departments and Crown entities) are not disclosed as related party transactions when they are consistent 
with the normal operating arrangements between government agencies and undertaken on the normal terms and conditions for such 
transactions.

The Proprietor of the School (Roman Catholic Bishop of Plamerston North) is a related party of the Board because the proprietor 
appoints representatives to the Board, giving the proprietor significant influence over the Board. Any services or contributions 
between the Board and Proprietor that are material transactions that have occurred has been disclosed appropriately.
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19. Remuneration continued.

Principal 

2019 2018
Actual Actual

Salaries and Other Short-term Employee Benefits: $000 $000
Principal A
        Salary and Other Payments 30 - 40 120 - 130
        Benefits and Other Emoluments 4 - 5 15 - 16
        Termination Benefits - -

Principal B
        Salary and Other Payments 90 - 100 -
        Benefits and Other Emoluments 2 - 3 -
        Termination Benefits - -

Other Employees

Remuneration 2019 2018
$000 FTE Number FTE Number

100 - 110 - -
0.00 0.00

The disclosure for 'Other Employees' does not include remuneration of the Principal.  

20. Compensation and Other Benefits Upon Leaving

2019 2018
Actual Actual

Total - -
Number of People - -

21. Contingencies

Holidays Act Compliance – schools payroll
The Ministry of Education performs payroll processing and payments on behalf of school boards of trustees, through payroll service 
provider Education Payroll Limited. 

The Ministry has commenced a review of the schools sector payroll to ensure compliance with the Holidays Act 2003.  The initial 
phase of this review has identified areas of non-compliance. The Ministry has recognised an estimated provision based on the 
analysis of sample data, which may not be wholly representative of the total dataset for Teacher and Support Staff Entitlements. A 
more accurate estimate will be possible after further analysis of non-compliance has been completed, and this work is ongoing. Final 
calculations and potential impact on any specific individual will not be known until further detailed analysis has been completed

To the extent that any obligation cannot reasonably be quantified at 31 December 2019, a contingent liability for the school may exist.

The total value of compensation or other benefits paid or payable to persons who ceased to be trustees, committee member, or 
employees during the financial year in relation to that cessation and number of persons to whom all or part of that total was payable 
was as follows:

The total value of remuneration paid or payable to the Principal was in the following bands:   

There are no contingent liabilities (except as noted below) and no contingent assets as at 31 December 2019 (Contingent liabilities 
and assets at 31 December 2018: nil).

The number of other employees with remuneration greater than $100,000 was in the following bands: 
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22. Commitments

(a) Capital Commitments

(b) Operating Commitments

(a) service portion of photocopier lease;
2019 2018

Actual Actual
$ $

No later than One Year 1,546             1,546             
Later than One Year and No Later than Five Years 3,737             5,283             
Later than Five Years -                 -                 

5,283             6,829             

23. Managing Capital

24. Financial Instruments

Financial assets measured at amortised cost (2018: Loans and receivables)
2019 2019 2018

Actual
Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Cash and Cash Equivalents 43,486           65,722           34,557           
Receivables 54,829           58,048           58,048           
Investments - Term Deposits 342,268         420,024         420,024         

Total Financial assets measured at amortised cost          440,583           543,794          512,629 

Payables 62,857           86,146           86,144           
Finance Leases 74,627           23,174           23,174           

Total Financial Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost          137,484           109,320          109,318 

The School’s capital is its equity and comprises capital contributions from the Ministry of Education for property, plant and equipment 
and accumulated surpluses and deficits.  The School does not actively manage capital but attempts to ensure that income exceeds 
spending in most years. Although deficits can arise as planned in particular years, they are offset by planned surpluses in previous 
years or ensuing years.

There are no capital commitments as at 31 December 2019 (Capital commitments at 31 December 2018: nil).

As at 31 December 2019 the Board has entered into the following contracts:

Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

The carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities in each of the financial instrument categories are as follows:
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25. Events After Balance Date

26. Comparatives

27. Adoption of PBE IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organisation declared the outbreak of COVID-19 (a novel Coronavirus) a pandemic. Two 
weeks later, on 26 March, New Zealand increased its’ COVID-19 alert level to level 4 and a nationwide lockdown commenced. As 
part of this lockdown all schools were closed. Subsequently all schools and kura reopened on the 18th of May 2020.

At the date of issuing the financial statements, the school has been able to absorb the majority of the impact from the nationwide 
lockdown as it was decided to start the annual Easter School holidays early. In the periods the school is open for tuition, the school 
has switched to alternative methods of delivering the curriculum, so students can learn remotely.

At this time the full financial impact of the COVID-19 pandemic is not able to be determined, but it is not expected to be significant to 
the school. The school will continue to receive funding from the Ministry of Education, even while closed.

In accordance with the transitional provisions of PBE IFRS 9, the school has elected not to restate the information for previous years 
to comply with PBE IFRS 9. Adjustments arising from the adoption of PBE IFRS 9 are recognised in opening equity at 1 January 
2019. Accounting policies have been updated to comply with PBE IFRS 9. The main updates are:
• Note 9 Receivables: This policy has been updated to reflect that the impairment of short-term receivables is now  determined by 
applying an expected credit loss model.
• Note 11 Investments: 
Term deposits: This policy has been updated to explain that a loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognised only if the 
estimated loss allowance is not trivial.

Upon transition to PBE IFRS9 there were no material adjustments to these financial statements

There have been a number of prior period comparatives which have been reclassified to make disclosure consistent with the current 
year.
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SXUSRVHIXO�LZL�FRQQHFWLRQV��
�
¬

�

�¬



¬
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6WUDWHJLF�*RDO����7R�EXLOG�SURIHVVLRQDO�FDSDELOLW\�DQG�FROOHFWLYH�FDSDFLW\¬

$LPV¬ $FWLRQV¬ ([SHFWHG�2XWFRPHV¬ 5HYLHZ�5HIOHFWLRQ¬

'HYHORS�H[SOLFLW�$SSUDLVDO¬
SURFHVVHV�WR�GHWHUPLQH�WKH�JLIWV¬
DQG�WDOHQWV�RI�HDFK�WHDFKHU¬
¬
¬
¬
¬
¬
¬
¬
2UJDQLVDWLRQDO�VWUXFWXUHV�¬
SURFHVVHV�DQG�SUDFWLFHV�HQDEOH�DQG¬
VXVWDLQ�FROODERUDWLYH�OHDUQLQJ�DQG¬
GHFLVLRQ�PDNLQJ¬
¬
¬
¬
¬
¬
¬
¬
¬
¬
)DFLOLWDWRUV�ZLWK�UHOHYDQW�H[SHUWLVH¬
SURYLGH�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�IRU¬
SURIHVVLRQDO�GHYHORSPHQW�LQ¬
UHVSRQVH�WR�LGHQWLILHG�QHHGV�¬
FKDOOHQJLQJ�WHDFKHUV�DQG¬
VXSSRUWLQJ�UHDOLVDWLRQ�RI�WKH¬
VFKRRO·V�YLVLRQ��YDOXHV��JRDOV�DQG¬
WDUJHWV¬

0HHW�ZLWK�WHDFKHUV�VWDII�RQFH�D�WHUP�¬
+LJKOLJKW�3ULRULW\�/HDUQHUV�GLVFXVVLRQ¬
$OLJQ�ZLWK�WKH�3URIHVVLRQDO�7HDFKLQJ¬
6WDQGDUGV�DQG�HYLGHQFH�EDVHG�SUDFWLFHV¬
¬
¬
¬
¬
¬
¬
$OLJQ�DQG�VWUHQJWKHQ�V\VWHPV�DQG�SURFHVVHV¬
WR�SURPRWH�LQFUHDVHG�DFFHOHUDWLRQ�RI¬
VWXGHQW�DFKLHYHPHQW¬¬
¬
7KH�SURIHVVLRQDO�FRPPXQLW\�JDWKHUV�¬
DQDO\VHV�DQG�XVHV�HYLGHQFH�RI�VWXGHQW¬
OHDUQLQJ�DQG�RXWFRPHV�WR�LPSURYH¬
LQGLYLGXDO�DQG�FROOHFWLYH�SUDFWLFH¬
¬
¬
¬
¬
¬
7KH�SURIHVVLRQDO�FRPPXQLW\�HQJDJHV�LQ¬
V\VWHPDWLF��HYLGHQFH�LQIRUPHG�SURIHVVLRQDO¬
LQTXLU\�WR�LPSURYH�RXWFRPHV�IRU�VWXGHQWV¬¬
¬
'LVWULEXWHG�OHDGHUVKLS�VXSSRUWV�FRQWLQXLW\¬
DQG�FRKHUHQFH��DFURVV�OHDUQLQJ¬
SURJUDPPHV�DQG�HQKDQFHV�VXVWDLQDELOLW\¬
¬
([SOLFLW�DQG�SHUVRQDOLVHG�SURIHVVLRQDO¬
GHYHORSPHQW¬

$�UREXVW��WUDQVSDUHQW�DQG�KRQHVW�$SSUDLVDO¬
V\VWHP�WKDW�VXSSRUWV�WHDFKHUV�DQG�EHQHILWV¬
WDPDULNL�¬
¬
¬
¬
¬
¬
¬
¬
/HDGHUV�DQG�WHDFKHUV�¬
� XVH�HYLGHQFH�RI�VWXGHQW�OHDUQLQJ�	�SURJUHVV�DV¬
FDWDO\VW�IRU�SURIHVVLRQDO�GLDORJXH¬

� SDUWLFLSDWH�LQ�UHJXODU��SXUSRVHIXO�FODVVURRP¬
YLVLWV�DQG�REVHUYDWLRQV�DQG�SURYLGH�IRUPDWLYH¬
IHHGEDFN¬

� GHYHORS�DQG�VKDUH�UHVRXUFHV��PDWHULDOV�DQG¬
VPDUW�WRROV¬

� SURYLGH�JXLGHOLQHV�IRU�PRGHUDWLRQ�SUDFWLFHV�LQ¬
UHDGLQJ��ZULWLQJ�DQG�PDWKHPDWLFV¬

¬

7�KHUH�KDYH�EHHQ�WKUHH�PHHWLQJV�WKDW�KDYH�WDNHQ�SODFH�ZLWK¬
WHDFKHUV��3ULRULW\�/HDUQHUV��SURJUDPPH��SODQQLQJ�DQG¬
DVVHVVPHQW�KDV�EHHQ�D�NH\�LQ�WKHVH�GLVFXVVLRQV��7KHVH�ZLOO¬
EH�VWUHQJWKHQHG�ZLWK�WHDFKHUV�LQGLYLGXDO�OHDUQLQJ�LQTXLU\¬
IRU�������6RPH�WHDFKHUV�KDYH�DOUHDG\�EHJXQ�WR�WKLQN�DERXW¬
WKLV¬
3/$<�%$6('�OHDUQLQJ��6KHHQD�&DPHURQ�5HDGLQJ��WKH�6WHSV¬
:HE�SURJUDPPH��635,1*�0DWKV�SURJUDPPH�DV�ZHOO�DV¬
8QLYHUVDO�'HVLJQ�IRU�/HDUQLQJ�¬
¬
¬
6\VWHPV�DQG�SURFHVVHV�KDYH�PRVWO\�EHHQ�UHDUUDQJHG�GXH�WR�D¬
QHZ�VFKRRO�VHUYHU��:H�DUH�VWLOO�LQ�D�WUDQVLWLRQ�VWDJH�DQG¬
KRSH�WR�KDYH�WKLV�FRQVROLGDWHG�IRU�������0RUH�DQDO\VLV�DQG¬
WUDQVSDUHQF\�LV�QRZ�WDNLQJ�SODFH�ZLWK�WDPDULNL¬
DFKLHYHPHQW��0RUH�H[SOLFLW�SHHU�REVHUYDWLRQV�ZLOO�WDNH¬
SODFH�LQ������DQG�%HVW�SUDFWLFH�ZLOO�KDYH�WHDFKHUV�REVHUYLQJ¬
HDFK�RWKHU�DQG�RWKHU�VFKRROV��0RGHUDWLRQ�LQ�DOO�DVSHFWV�ZLOO¬
FRQWLQXH�WR�EH�DW�WKH�IRUHIURQW�SULRU�WR�DQ\�GDWD�FROODWLRQ�¬¬
¬
¬
¬
%UDG�*D\�KDV�EHHQ�ZRUNLQJ�ZLWK�WKH�VHQLRU�PDQDJPHQW�WR¬
GHYHORS�RXU�&KDULVP��0,VVLRQ�DQG�0RWWR���OLQNLQJ�WKLV�WR�RXU¬
<HDU���GLVSRVLWLRQV��,Q�DGGLWLRQ��ZRUN�KDV�EHJXQ�RQ�DQDO\VLQJ¬
WUHQGV��GDWD�DQG�ORRNLQJ�DW�QHZ�IRUPDWV�IRU�RXU�VFKRRO¬
FKDUWHU�PRYLQJ�IRUZDUG��'LQDK�+DUYH\�ZRUNHG�WKLV�\HDU�ZLWK¬
WHDFKHUV��1H[W�\HDU�ZH�ZLOO�LQYHVWLJDWH�H[SOLFLW�SURJUDPPHV¬
IRU�0DWKV�DQG�:ULWLQJ��$WWHQGDQFH�ZLOO�EH�PRQLWRUHG�FORVHO\¬
DV�WKLV�LV�OLQNHG�WR�DFKLHYHPHQW��7KH�MXQLRU�WHDFKHUV�KDYH¬
XQGHUWDNHQ�WULDOOLQJ�D�3OD\�%DVHG�OHDUQLQJ�DSSURDFK��OLQNHG¬
WR�GHYHORSLQJ�WDPDULNL·V�RUDO�ODQJXDJH�VNLOOV��(DFK�WHDFKHU�LV¬
HQFRXUDJHG�WR�IROORZ�WKHLU�SDVVLRQV�DQG�WLPH�LV�JLYHQ�IRU¬
WKLV�WR�EH�XQGHUWDNHQ��'LVWULEXWHG�/HDGHUVKLS�LV�GHILQLWHO\¬
HQFRXUDJHG�LQ�RXU�NXUD���EXLOGLQJ�FDSDFLW\�FUXFLDO�DV�ZH¬
PRYH�IRUZDUG�¬
¬
¬

¬

�¬



¬
¬
¬

¬
¬

*2$/��6HYHQ�<HDU���/HDUQHUV�IURP�/HYHO��%�WR�/HYHO��%¬

$FWLRQ¬ 5HVRXUFHV�5HTXLUHG¬ ([SHFWHG�2XWFRPH¬ 5HVSRQVLELOLW\�	�7LPHOLQH¬ 5HVXOW�5HIOHFWLRQ¬

0RQLWRULQJ�3ULRULW\�/HDUQHUV¬
¬
7DUJHWHG�SURIHVVLRQDO�OHDUQLQJ¬
DQG�GHYHORSPHQW�SURJUDPPH¬¬
¬
&ODVVURRP�HQYLURQPHQW�ZLOO¬
UHIOHFW�D�ULFK�ZULWLQJ�SURJUDPPH¬
ZLWK�HYLGHQFH�RI�WHDFKHU¬
PRGHOOLQJ��GDLO\�ZULWLQJ�SODQ�¬
ZULWLQJ�RQ�ZDOOV��XVH�RI�D�ZLGH¬
YDULHW\�RI�UHVRXUFHV�WR�PRWLYDWH¬
OHDUQHUV�¬
¬
8VH�RI�WHDFKHU�DQG�OHDUQHUV¬
PDWUL[�WR�LGHQWLI\�QH[W�VWHSV�IRU¬
OHDUQLQJ�¬
¬
1RYHPEHU�ZULWLQJ�VDPSOH�WR�EH¬
XVHG�DV�EHJLQQLQJ�RI�\HDU�JRDOV¬
IRU�OHDUQHUV�¬
¬
9LVLW�RWKHU�VFKRROV¬

7HDFKHU�LQTXLU\�SODQV¬
¬

&ORVH�DQG�UHJXODU�PRQLWRULQJ¬
RI�WKH�LPSDFW�RI�FKDQJHV¬
PDGH�WR�WHDFKLQJ�WR�VHH�LI¬
WKH\�DUH�KDYLQJ�WKH�GHVLUHG¬
LPSDFW�RQ�VWXGHQW¬
DFKLHYHPHQW�¬
¬
&RQWLQXHG�DFFHOHUDWLRQ�LQ¬
ZULWLQJ�DFKLHYHPHQW�¬

&ODVV�WHDFKHUV�WKURXJK�WKHLU¬
RQJRLQJ�SULRULW\�OHDUQHU¬
SURJUDPPH¬¬
¬
3ULQFLSDO�WR�PRQLWRU�WKURXJK¬
WHDP�OHDGHUV¬

3ULRULW\�OHDUQHUV�KDYH�EHHQ�PRQLWRUHG�WKURXJKRXW�WKH¬
\HDU�DQG�GLVFXVVHG�DW�7HDP�PHHWLQJV��7DUJHWHG�WHDFKLQJ¬
DQG�OHDUQLQJ�KDV�LQFOXGHG�H[SOLFLW�WHDFKLQJ�WR�WKH�PDWUL[�¬
VHOI�DVVHVVPHQW��WKH�6KHHQD�&DPHURQ�WHDFKLQJ�WRROV�¬
ZULWLQJ�JURXSV��1R�VSHFLILF�SURIHVVLRQDO�GHYHORSPHQW�IRU¬
WKH�VHQLRU�URRPV��7ZR�WHDFKHU�DLGHV�KDYH�EHHQ¬
WUDQVIHUUHG�WR�VXSSRUW�FODVVURRP�SURJUDPPHV��'DWD�LQ¬
-XQH�VKRZHG�WKDW�WKHUH�ZDV�D�QHHG�IRU�H[SOLFLW�WHDFKLQJ¬
DURXQG�WKH�VWUXFWXUH�RI�ODQJXDJH��7KLV�ZLOO�EH�H[WHQGHG¬
QH[W�\HDU�¬
7KH�UHVXOWV�VKRZ�WKDW�ILYH�RXW�RI�WKH�VFKRRO�DUH�QRZ�$7¬
(;3(&7$7,21��2QH�RI�WKH�WDPDULNL�EHLQJ�PRQLWRUHG�KDV¬
WUDQVIHUUHG�WR�DQRWKHU�VFKRRO�¬

3URIHVVLRQDO�GHYHORSPHQW¬¬ 5DLVLQJ�WKH�FDSDELOLW\�RI�WKH¬
FODVVURRP�WHDFKHU¬¬

3URIHVVLRQDO�GHYHORSPHQW¬
SODQQHG�WR�VXSSRUW�WHDFKHU�LQ¬
UDLVLQJ�FDSDELOLW\¬

7KLV�ZLOO�FRQWLQXH�WR�EH�DQ�DUHD�RI�GHYHORSPHQW�LQ������¬
:H�NQRZ�KDYLQJ�D�7HDFKHU�DLGH�LQ�WKH�FODVVURRP�WR¬
VXSSRUW�3ULRULW\�/HDUQHUV�LV�HIIHFWLYH��&RQWLQXHG�IRFXV�RQ¬
UDLVLQJ�WHDFKHUV�FDSDELOLWLHV�DQG�H[SHFWDWLRQV�LV�FULWLFDO�¬¬

6WXGHQW�YRLFH�DQG�FKRLFH¬
HPEHGGHG�LQWR�ZULWLQJ¬
SURJUDPPH�¬ ¬
¬
3ODQQLQJ�DQG�SURYLVLRQ�E\¬
WHDFKHU�RI�PRWLYDWLRQDO¬
H[SHULHQFHV�¬

0RWLYDWHG��FRQQHFWHG�VWXGHQWV¬
ZKR�KDYH�D�JURZLQJ�VHW�RI¬
ZULWLQJ�VNLOOV�WKDW�HQDEOH�WKHP¬
WR�VHOI�PRQLWRU�WKHLU�SURJUHVV¬
DQG�DFKLHYHPHQWV�DQG�WDON¬
DERXW�WKHLU�QH[W�VWHSV�IRU¬
OHDUQLQJ�¬
�OHDUQHU�HQJDJHPHQW�¬

&ODVV��WHDFKHUV�DQG�V\QGLFDWH¬
VKDULQJ�RI�UHVRXUFHV�DQG�LGHDV�¬

$OO�WHDFKHUV�ZLOO�KDYH�WKHLU�$SSUDLVDO�OLQNHG�WR�WKHLU¬
3ULRULW\�/HDUQHUV��:H�ZDQW�WR�GHYHORS�D�ORYH�RI�OHDUQLQJ¬
DQG�IRU�WDPDULNL�WR�PRQLWRU�WKHLU�SURJUHVV���KHDU�WKHLU¬
YRLFH�LQ�ZKDW�WKHLU�QH[W�OHDUQLQJ�VWHSV�DUH�¬¬
:H�ZLOO�DOVR�ORRN�DW�JHWWLQJ�WHDFKHUV�RXW�WR�%HVW�3UDFWLFH¬
LQ�RWKHU�VFKRRO��3ULRULWLVLQJ�SURIHVVLRQDO�GHYHORSPHQW�WR¬
NH\�DUHDV�RI�WKH�,PSURYHPHQW�3ODQ�¬

�
� �
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0$7+6��7R�DFFHOHUDWH����<HDU���OHDUQHUV�IURP�6WDJH���WR�6WDJH��¬

$FWLRQb 5HVRXUFHV�5HTXLUHGb ([SHFWHG�2XWFRPHb 5HVSRQVLELOLW\�	b
7LPHOLQHb

5HVXOW�5HIOHFWLRQb

0RQLWRULQJ�3ULRULW\¬
/HDUQHUV¬
¬
7DUJHWHG�SURIHVVLRQDO¬
OHDUQLQJ�DQG¬
GHYHORSPHQW¬
SURJUDPPH�ZLWK¬
1XPHUDF\�$GYLVRU¬
�'LQDK�+DUYH\�¬
¬
¬
&ODVVURRP�HQYLURQPHQW¬
ZLOO�UHIOHFW�D�ULFK¬
QXPHUDF\��SURJUDPPH¬
ZLWK�HYLGHQFH�RI¬
WDUJHWHG�SURJUDPPH�¬
UHJXODU�DVVHVVPHQW¬
�JORVV�UXEULFV�EDVLF¬
IDFWV�ODGGHU�¬
NQRZOHGJH�WHVWV�¬
WHDFKHU�PRGHOOLQJ�¬¬
¬
3URYLGLQJ�D�YDULHW\�RI¬
PRWLYDWLRQDO¬
PDQLSXODWLYH�PDWHULDOV¬
WR�HQFRXUDJH�VWXGHQWV¬
WR�H[SORUH�QXPHUDF\¬
FRQFHSWV�DQG¬
VWUDWHJLHV¬

7HDFKHU�LQTXLU\�SODQV¬
¬
7HDFKHU�GDLO\�QXPHUDF\�SODQQLQJ¬
¬
7HDFKHU�$LGH�SODQQLQJ¬

&ORVH�DQG�UHJXODU�PRQLWRULQJ�RI¬
WKH�LPSDFW�RI�FKDQJHV�PDGH�WR¬
WHDFKLQJ�WR�VHH�LI�WKH\�DUH¬
KDYLQJ�WKH�GHVLUHG�LPSDFW�RQ¬
VWXGHQW�DFKLHYHPHQW�¬
¬
&RQWLQXHG�DFFHOHUDWLRQ�LQ¬
QXPHUDF\�DFKLHYHPHQW�DJDLQVW¬
WKH�1=&¬

&ODVV�WHDFKHUV�WKURXJK¬
WKHLU�SULRULW\�OHDUQHU¬
SURJUDPPH�WKURXJKRXW¬
WKH�\HDU�¬
¬¬
3ULQFLSDO�WR�PRQLWRU¬
WKURXJK��VWXGHQW�SURJUHVV¬
PHHWLQJV�ZLWK�WHDP¬
OHDGHUV�¬
¬
¬

�����RI�WKH����<HDU���/HDUQHUV�KDYH�PRYHG�IURP�6WDJH���WR¬
6WDJH����([SOLFLW�WUDFNLQJ�RI�WHDFKLQJ��OHDUQLQJ�DQG�DVVHVVPHQW¬
KDV�DOORZHG�IRU�WKLV��$�KLJKO\�HIIHFWLYH�WHDFKHU�ZKR¬
FRQWLQXDOO\�WUDFNV�SURJUHVV�KDV�EHHQ�LQ�ZRUN�KHUH��6RPH¬
WHDFKHU�DLGH�VXSSRUW�LV�DOVR�VXSSRUWLQJ�WKRVH�ZKR�UHTXLUH�D¬
OLWWOH�PRUH�WLPH�WR�JUDVS�QHZ�FRQFHSWV�¬¬
7HDFKHUV�FRQWLQXHG�WR�ZRUN�ZLWK�'LQDK�+DUYH\�DQG�ORRNHG�DW¬
ZD\V�WR�GHYHORS�WKRVH�5,&+�7$6.6��,Q�7HUP��WKHUH�ZDV�D�IRFXV¬
RQ�%DVLF�IDFWV�DQG�FRQVROLGDWLRQ�RI�WKH�WLPHV�WDEOHV�¬
$�UDQJH�RI�GLIIHUHQW�PDWHULDOV�DQG�UHVRXUFHV�WR�HQJDJH�WKH¬
OHDUQHU�¬¬

¬
%DVLF�)DFWV�/DGGHU¬

5DLVLQJ�WKH�FDSDELOLW\�RI�SDUHQWV¬
WR�VXSSRUW�WKHLU�FKLOG�UHQ�ZLWK¬
WKHLU�QXPHUDF\��1XPHUDF\¬
$GYLVRU�SDUHQW�VHVVLRQ�¬

3URIHVVLRQDO�GHYHORSPHQW¬
SODQQHG�WR�VXSSRUW¬
SDUHQWV�ZKDQDX�LQ¬
VXSSRUWLQJ�WKHLU�FKLOG�UHQ¬
ZLWK�WKHLU�QXPHUDF\�¬

7KH�KLJKO\�HIIHFWLYH�0DWKV�SURJUDPPH�FRQVLVWV�RI�WKH¬
IROORZLQJ�¬
���PLQXWHV�RI�%XGG\�EDVLF�IDFWV���GLFH��FDUGV��KHOS�ZLWK�VSHHG¬
DQG�QXPEHU�SDWWHUQV¬
)RU�WKHVH�SULRULW\�OHDUQHUV�WKHUH�ZHUH�PDQ\�KDQGV�RQ¬
DFWLYLWLHV�DQG�OHDUQLQJ�SURJUDPPHV�XVLQJ�WKH�8QLYHUVDO�'HVLJQ¬
IRU�/HDUQLQJ�IUDPHZRUN�¬
7KH�IRFXV�RQ�%DVLF�IDFWV�DVVLVWHG�LQ�PRYLQJ�3ULRULW\�/HDUQHUV¬
WR�WKH�FRXQWLQJ�RQ�VWDJH��([WHQVLYH�ZRUN�RQ��VHHLQJ�QXPEHU¬
SDWWHUQV�ZDV�DOVR�D�SULRULW\�¬
¬
7KH�XVH�RI�0DWKV�$SSV�ZDV�DQRWKHU�VXFFHVVIXO�WRRO�IRU¬
HQJDJLQJ�OHDUQHUV�LH�6XPGRJ���H[FHOOHQW�IRU�HQJDJLQJ�P\�ER\V¬
DQG�ZRUN�RQ�VSHHG��3URWRWHF�PDWKV���EDVLF�IDFWV�TXHVWLRQV��¬
JUHDW�IRU�H[WHQVLRQ�DQG�SUHSDUDWLRQ�IRU�0DWKV�7LPHWDEOH¬
FRPSHWLWLRQ�

¬

7HDFKHU�$LGH�VXSSRUW¬ 02(�IXQGLQJ¬¬
¬
8VH�RI�6(*�JUDQW�WR�VXSSRUW�WKH¬
7HDFKHU�$LGH��3URJUDPPH¬¬

7DUJHWHG�VWXGHQWV�VXSSRUWHG�WR¬
UHDFK�WKHLU�H[SHFWHG�QXPHUDF\¬
VWDJH�E\�WKH�HQG�RI�WKH�\HDU�¬

&ODVV�WHDFKHUV¬ 7KH�VFKRRO�KDV�SULRULWLVHG�WHDFKHUV�DLGHV�LQ�WKH�FODVVURRP¬
ZRUNLQJ�ZLWK�SULRULW\�OHDUQHUV��7KH�WHDFKHU�ZRUNHG�GDLO\�ZLWK¬
WKHVH�3ULRULW\�WDPDULNL�ZLWK�WKH�WHDFKHU�DLGH�VXSSRUWLQJ�WKH¬
FODVVURRP�HQYLURQPHQW��:H�ZLOO�FRQWLQXH�WR�XVH�7$·V�IRU¬
FODVVURRP�VXSSRUW�¬

¬
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5($',1*�'$7$������

2YHUDOO��������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�
DFKLHYLQJ�$7�RU�$%29(�)25�

5($',1*�
�

0ń25,����������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�
$7�25�$%29(�
3$6,),.$� �������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�
$7�25�$%29(�
$6,$1��������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�
$7�25�$%29(�
(8523($1�3$.(+$�������RI�WDPDULNL�
DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�25�$%29(�
�
0DOH��������RI�PDOHV�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�RU�
$%29(�
)HPDOH��������RI�IHPDOHV�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�
RU�$%29(�
�
:+$7�'2(6�7+(�'$7$�7(//�86�

:RUNLQJ�LQ�<HDU����������������WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�RU�$%29(�
$IWHU���\HDU������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�RU�$%29(�
$IWHU���\HDUV�������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�RU�$%29(�
$IWHU���\HDUV�������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�RU�$%29(�
$W�WKH�HQG�RI�<HDU���������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�RU�$%29(�
$W�WKH�HQG�RI�<HDU��������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�RU�$%29(ɧ
$W�WKH�HQG�RI�<HDU��������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�RU�$%29(ɧ
�

$1$/<6,6�
2XU�3DVLILND�DQG�0ŅRUL�WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�%HORZ�RWKHU�HWKQLF�JURXSV��:H�ZLOO�FRQWLQXH�WR�ORRN�IRU�ZD\V�WR�VXSSRUW�WKHVH�WDPDULNL�DQG�WR�EXLOG�HQJDJHPHQW�RI�
ZKŅQDX��(62/�SURJUDPPHV�ZLOO�EH�PRQLWRUHG�IRU�HIIHFWLYHQHVV���DVVHVVPHQW�LQ�2UDO�/DQJXDJH�DELOLW\�ZLOO�VWDUW�LQ������WR�JDWKHU�LQLWLDO�GDWD��7HDFKHU�DLGHV�ZLOO�EH�
FRQWLQXHG�WR�EH�HPSOR\HG�LQ�D�YDULHW\�RI�ZD\V����ERWK�VXSSRUWLQJ�RXU�WDPDULNL�LQ�WKH�FODVVURRP�DQG�DV�SULRULW\�OHDUQLQJ�JURXSV�ZRUNLQJ�WKURXJK�H[SOLFLW�SURJUDPPHV��
�
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�
2XU�0DOHV�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�KLJKHU�WKDQ�IHPDOHV�IRU�5HDGLQJ�ZKLFK�LV�DQ�LQWHUHVWLQJ�UHVXOW�RYHUDOO��:H�ZLOO�LGHQWLI\�WKHVH�WDPDULNL�DQG�PRQLWRU�HQJDJHPHQW�DQG�
SURJUHVV��7KH�GDWD�LGHQWLILHV�WKDW�IRU�VRPH�WDPDULNL�LW�WDNHV�WZR�\HDUV�WR�FRQVROLGDWH�OHDUQLQJ�VR�WKDW�WKH\�DUH�ZRUNLQJ�DW�H[SHFWDWLRQV��,W�LV�YLWDO�WKDW�ZH�HQJDJH�RXU�
ZLWK�ZKŅQDX�DQG�WKHLU�FKLOG�IURP�WKH�ILUVW�PRPHQW�WKH\�HQWHU�VFKRRO��:H�KDYH�WR�JHW�WKH�ILUVW�WKUHH�\HDUV�ULJKW�VR�WKDW�RXU�WDPDULNL�PDNH�WKH�QHFHVVDU\�SURJUHVV�WR�
DFKLHYH�ZHOO���$WWHQGDQFH�KDV�EHHQ�LGHQWLILHG�DV�DQ�LVVXH�IRU�WKRVH�WDPDULNL�ZRUNLQJ�LQ�<HDU����:H�KDYH�GHFLGHG�WR�SXW�D�KROG�RQ�WKH�5HDGLQJ�5HFRYHU\�SURJUDPPH�IRU�
������
�
*2$/6�)25������
$�IRFXV�DUHD�IRU������ZLOO�EH�IURP�<HDU�����DV�ZH�NQRZ�PDQ\�SURJUDPPHV�DQG�VXSSRUW�QHHGV�WR�EH�JLYHQ�WR�JHW�RXU�WDPDULNL�VWDUWHG��7KLV�ZLOO�LQYROYH�WZR�WKUHH�
WHDFKHUV�ZRUNLQJ�WRJHWKHU�LQ�DQ�RSHQ�OHDUQLQJ�HQYLURQPHQW�WULDOOLQJ�D�3OD\�%DVHG�OHDUQLQJ�HQYLURQPHQW��VXSSRUWHG�E\��D�ULFK�2UDO�/DQJXDJH�SURJUDPPH��$�VWURQJ�
SKRQLFV�SURJUDPPH��WKH�FRQVROLGDWLRQ�RI�WKH�(DUO\�:RUGV�SURJUDPPHV�DQG�WKHQ�D�EDODQFHG�ZKROH�ODQJXDJH�UHDGLQJ�SURJUDPPH��7HDFKHUV�ZLOO�JR�RXW�DQG�ORRN�DW�
%HVW�3UDFWLFH�LQ�RWKHU�VFKRROV�WR�GHYHORS�DQ�H[WHQVLYH�WRRO�NLW�IRU�WHDFKLQJ�D�YDULHW\�RI�OHDUQLQJ�QHHGV�DQG�VW\OHV��
�
&ODVVURRP�WHDFKHUV�ZLOO�PRQLWRU�LQ������WKRVH�WDPDULNL�ZKR�DUH�%(/2:�(;3(&7$7,21�DQG�ORRN�IRU�H[SOLFLW�SURJUDPPHV�WR�PRQLWRU�SURJUHVV��7KH�6(1&2�WHDP�
ZLOO�H[DPLQH�WKRVH�WDPDULNL�ZKR�DUH�:HOO�%HORZ�([SHFWDWLRQ�DQG�ZLOO�ZRUN�ZLWK�WKH�02(�DQG�DGGLWLRQDO�VHUYLFHV�WR�GHYHORS�SURJUDPPHV�DQG�VXSSRUW��:H�ZLOO�
FRQWLQXH�WR�EXLOG�FDSDFLW\�DPRQJVW�WKH�VWDII���
�
3URIHVVLRQDO�'HYHORSPHQW�5HVRXUFHV��)RFXV�DUHD�
6KHHQD�&DPHURQ���5HDGLQJ�&RPSUHKHQVLRQ�
7DUJHW�JURXS��<HDU�����
�
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ɧ
2YHUDOO��������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�
DFKLHYLQJ�$7�RU�$%29(�)25�

:5,7,1*�
�

0ń25,����������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�
25�$%29(�
3$6,),.$� ����������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�
$7�25�$%29(�
$6,$1��������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�
25�$%29(�
(8523($1�3$.(+$��������RI�WDPDULNL�
DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�25�$%29(�
�

0DOH���������RI�PDOHV�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�RU�
$%29(�

)HPDOH��������RI�IHPDOHV�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�RU�
$%29(�

�
:+$7�'2(6�7+(�'$7$�7(//�86�
:RUNLQJ�LQ�<HDU����������������RI��WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�RU�$%29(�
$IWHU���\HDU������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�RU�$%29(�
$IWHU���\HDUV�������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�RU�$%29(�
$IWHU���\HDUV������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�RU�$%29(�
$W�WKH�HQG�RI�<HDU��������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�RU�$%29(�
$W�WKH�HQG�RI�<HDU��������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�RU�$%29(ɧ
$W�WKH�HQG�RI�<HDU��������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�RU�$%29(ɧ
�
$1$/<6,6�
2XU�3DVLILND�WDPDULNL�DUH�WKH�ORZHVW�DFKLHYLQJ�FRKRUW��)RU�VRPH�RI�WDPDULNL�HQJOLVK�ZRXOG�EH�WKHLU�VHFRQG�RU�WKLUG�ODQJXDJH��,W�LV�YLWDO�WKDW�RXU�IDPLOLHV�NQRZ�WKDW�
XVLQJ�WKHLU�µKHDUW¶�ODQJXDJH�LV�FULWLFDO�IRU�WKH�GHYHORSPHQW�DQG�IOXHQF\�IRU�DQRWKHU�ODQJXDJH��'HYHORSLQJ�RXU�&XOWXUDO�FRPSHWHQFH�ZLOO�EH�NH\�DV�ZHOO�DV�H[SOLFLW�
SURJUDPPHV�IRU�WKH�XQGHUVWDQGLQJ�RI�WKH�VWUXFWXUH�RI�ODQJXDJH��7KH�6WUXFWXUH�RI�/DQJXDJH�SURJUDPPH�ZLOO�EH�XVHG�DFURVV�WKH�VFKRRO�IURP�<HDU�����DV�SDUW�RI�WKH�
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OLWHUDF\�SURJUDPPH��3ULRULW\�OHDUQHUV�ZLOO�DOVR�KDYH�DGGLWLRQDO�ERRNOHWV�WR�VXSSRUW�WKLV�SURJUDPPH��2UDO�ODQJXDJH�DVVHVVPHQWV��H[SOLFLW�WHDFKLQJ�RI�SKRQRORJLFDO�
SURJUDPPHV�DV�ZHOO�DV�WKH�(DUO\�:RUGV�<RODQGD�6RUUHOO�SURJUDPPH�ZLOO�EH�UXQQLQJ�LQ�WKH�MXQLRU�VFKRROV�DQG�LPSOHPHQWHG�IRU�WKRVH�ZKR�DUH�QRW�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�
(;3(&7$7,21��

�
�

*2$/6�)25������
$�IRFXV�DUHD�IRU������ZLOO�EH�IURP� �<HDU���WDPDULNL�DV�D�FRKRUW��RU�RXU�3DVLILND�WDPDULNL�
FXUUHQWO\�WKH\�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�RQO\�DW�����$W�RU�$ERYH���([SOLFLW�IRU�DQDO\VLV�RI�OHDUQLQJ�GHILFLWV�ZLOO�EH�H[DPLQHG���LQYHVWLJDWLRQ�DURXQG�ZD\V�WR�EHVW�HQJDJH�ZULWHUV�
DQG�WKH�QRQ�ZULWHUV��H[SOLFLW�WHDFKLQJ�WR�WKH�PDWUL[�DQG�PRGHOOLQJ�RI�WKLV��H[SRVLQJ�WDPDULNL�WR�WKH�6WUXFWXUH�RI�/DQJXDJH�XVLQJ�WKH�6WHSV�:HE�SURJUDPPH��7KLV�ZLOO�
EH�VXSSRUWHG�E\�WDPDULNL�EHLQJ�DEOH�WR�WDON�DERXW�DQG�NQRZ�WKHLU�QH[W�OHDUQLQJ�VWHSV�DQG�WR�EH�PRWLYDWHG�WR�ILQG�WKH�WRROV�IRU�ZULWLQJ���
�
&ODVVURRP�WHDFKHUV�ZLOO�PRQLWRU�LQ������WKRVH�WDPDULNL�ZKR�DUH�%(/2:�(;3(&7$7,21�DQG�ORRN�IRU�H[SOLFLW�SURJUDPPHV�WR�PRQLWRU�SURJUHVV��7KH�6(1&2�WHDP�
ZLOO�H[DPLQH�WKRVH�WDPDULNL�ZKR�DUH�:HOO�%HORZ�([SHFWDWLRQ�DQG�ZLOO�ZRUN�ZLWK�WKH�02(�DQG�DGGLWLRQDO�VHUYLFHV�WR�GHYHORS�SURJUDPPHV�DQG�VXSSRUW��:H�ZLOO�
FRQWLQXH�WR�EXLOG�FDSDFLW\�DPRQJVW�WKH�VWDII���
�
3URIHVVLRQDO�'HYHORSPHQW�5HVRXUFHV��)RFXV�DUHD�
7KH�:ULWLQJ�7UDLQ���IRU�WKH�VHQLRU�FODVVURRPV�
7DUJHW�JURXS��<HDU���RU�RXU�3DVLNID�WDPDULNL�
�
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2YHUDOO��������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�
DFKLHYLQJ�$7�RU�$%29(�)25�

0$7+6�
�
0ń25,����������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�
$7�25�$%29(�
3$6,),.$� �������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�
DFKLHYLQJ�$7�25�$%29(�
$6,$1���������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�
$7�25�$%29(�
(8523($1�3$.(+$��������RI�
WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�25�$%29(�
�

0DOH�������RI�PDOHV�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�RU�
$%29(�

)HPDOH�������RI�IHPDOHV�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�
$7�RU�$%29(�

�
:+$7�'2(6�7+(�'$7$�7(//�86�
:RUNLQJ�LQ�<HDU����������������RI��WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�RU�$%29(�
$IWHU���\HDU������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�RU�$%29(�
$IWHU���\HDUV�������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�RU�$%29(�
$IWHU���\HDUV�������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�RU�$%29(�
$W�WKH�HQG�RI�<HDU��������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�RU�$%29(�
$W�WKH�HQG�RI�<HDU��������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�RU�$%29(ɧ
$W�WKH�HQG�RI�<HDU��������RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�$7�RU�$%29(ɧ
�
$1$/<6,6�
7KH�RYHUDOO�GDWD�LV�SOHDVLQJ�WR�VHH�ZLWK�����RI�WDPDULNL�DFKLHYLQJ�$W�DQG�$ERYH��,Q�7HUP���WKHUH�ZDV�D�IRFXV�RQ��EDVLF�IDFWV�ZKLFK�KDV�SDLG�GLYLGHQGV��7KLV�ZLOO�
FRQWLQXH�DV�*22'�35$&7,&(�DFURVV�WKH�VFKRRO��7KH�VFKRRO�KDV�XVHG�DQ�RXWVLGH�FRQVXOWDQW�IRU�PDQ\�\HDUV�DQG�LQ������ZH�ZLOO�ORRN�DW�DQ�DOWHUQDWLYH��
�
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�
$JDLQ�LW�LV�RXU�3DVLILND�WDPDULNL�ZKR�DUH�ORZHVW�DFKLHYHUV��:KHQ�DQDO\VLQJ�WKHLU�SURJUHVV�WZR�IDFWRUV�DUH�ZRUWK�PHQWLRQLQJ��$WWHQGDQFH��HQJDJHPHQW�RI�ZKDQDX��DQG�
(62/��$�ORW�RI�0DWKV�LV�ODQJXDJH�ZKHWKHU�LW�LV�EDVHG�RQ�1XPEHU�RU�6WUDQG�ZRUN��:H�KDYH�D�FRKRUW�RI�WDPDULNL�LQ�<HDU���ZKR�GLG�QRW�TXLWH�PDNH�WKH�6WDJH���
H[SHFWDWLRQV�DQG�ZH�NQRZ�WKDW�WKLV�LV�UHIOHFWLYH�RI�WKH�WZR�\HDUV�LW�WDNHV�IRU�VRPH�WDPDULNL�WR�EH�DFKLHYLQJ��7KURXJK�RXU�GDWD�ZH�FDQ�LGHQWLI\�WKDW�E\��<HDU�����WKH�
PDMRULW\�RI�WDPDULNL�DUH�$W�DQG�$ERYH�H[SHFWDWLRQ�DQG��E\�<HDU���WKLV�LV�VHFXUHG���,W�WDNHV�DSSUR[LPDWHO\�WZR�\HDUV�WR�FRPSOHWH�D�VWUDQG��ZLWK�H[SOLFLW�WHDFKLQJ�DQG�
WUDFNLQJ�RI�LQGLYLGXDO�SURJUHVV��0DWKV�DQG�OLWHUDF\�UHPDLQ�D�SULRULW\�IRU�XV�KHUH�DW�2XU�/DG\�RI�/RXUGHV���
7KH�MXQLRU�WHDFKHUV�KDYH�FRPSOHWHG�D�ULJRURXV�DVVHVVPHQW�IRU�HDFK�WDPDULNL�XVLQJ�WKH�-$06�DVVHVVPHQW�IRU�QXPEHU��:H�ZLOO�FRQWLQXH�WKLV�ZLWK�DVVHVVPHQW�LQ�VWUDQG�
ZRUN�LQ�0DUFK�QH[W�\HDU��:H�DUH�ORRNLQJ�IRU�UHVRXUFHV�IRU�HIIHFWLYH�DVVHVVPHQWV�LQ�WKH�PLGGOH�DQG�VHQLRU�VFKRRO���
�
$WWHQGDQFH�ZLOO�FRQWLQXH�WR�EH�PRQLWRUHG��H[SOLFLW�WHDFKLQJ�RI�WKH�0DWKV�SURJUDPPHV�DQG�VKDULQJ�RI�%HVW�3UDFWLFH�DPRQJVW�WKH�WHDFKHUV�ZLOO�DOVR�WDNH�SODFH��
�
,W�LV�SOHDVLQJ�WR�VHH�WKDW�RXU�0DOHV�DQG�)HPDOHV�DUH�DFKLHYLQJ�HTXDOO\�VR�ZH�ZLOO�FRQWLQXH�WR�ORRN�DW�D�YDULHW\�RI�SURJUDPPHV��UHVRXUFHV�DQG�$SSV�WR�FRQWLQXH�WR�
HQJDJH�DOO�WDPDULNL��
�

*RDOV�IRU������
3XUFKDVLQJ�RI�D�VSHFLILF�0DWKV�SURJUDPPH�DQG�UHVRXUFHV����

�
3URIHVVLRQDO�'HYHORSPHQW��5HVRXUFHV�
635,1*�0$7+6�SURJUDPPH���D�WHDFKHU�VXSSRUW�SURJUDPPH�IRU�SULRULW\�OHDUQHUV� �
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